MAJLIS-E-SHOORA (PARLIAMENT) OF PAKISTAN BULLETIN NO. 10 OF THE JOINT SITTING OF MAJLIS-E-SHOORA (PARLIAMENT) OF PAKISTAN

Date	Wednesday, the 26 th July, 2023		
Commenced at	1:53 P.M		
Adjourned at	5:51P.M		
Total working hours	3 Hours 58 Minutes		
Presided by	Raja Pervez Ashraf, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.		
Attendance	(MNAs = 130, Senators = 60)		

1. <u>TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM</u>

- Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Ibrar Hussain
- Naat by Qari Toqeer-ud-din
- National anthem

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members (MNAs / Senators) who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and leave was granted.

FATEHA

The House offered "Fatcha" for the departed soul of Adnan Afridi, Additional SHO, martyred in a suicide blast in a mosque in Khyber district, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of Member	Brief Subject
Senator Mushtaq Ahmed 2.03 p.m. to 2.05 p.m. (0:02)	Pointed out the law and order situation in erstwhile FATA and KP and also expressed
	concerns on suicide blast in Ali Mosque in Khyber district Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
Mr. Qadir Khan Mandokhail	Expressed strong condemnation on the recent
2.07 p.m. to 2.10 p.m. (0:03)	act of desecration of Holy Quran in front of an Iraqi Embassy in Denmark.
Senator Danesh Kumar 2.10 p.m. to 2.13 p.m. (0:03)	Demanded to take action regarding the attack on Hindu place of worship in Ghouspur area of Kashmore, Sindh by gang of robbers.
Mr. Kesoo Mal Kheeal Das 2.13 p.m. to 2.16 p.m. (0:03)	Condemned the attack of gang of robbers on Mandir in Ghouspur, Sindh and demanded security from Government and urged that operation may be initiated against the robbers in interior Sindh.
Maulana Abdul Akbar Chitrali 2.16 p.m. to 2.18 p.m. (0:02)	Expressed that violation of rights of minorities is violation of the constitution and also assured the member that Jamat-e-Islami will always support the rights of minorities.
Mr. Ghous Bux Khan Mehar 2.18 p.m. to 2.23 p.m. (0:05)	Demanded to run the country in a systematic way.

WELCOME

Mr. Speaker welcomed the following groups who were witnessing the proceedings of the House from the visitors' galleries:-

- i. The group of students and faculty members from Alpha School and Colleges, Islamabad; and
- ii. The group of members from V-Fixers Organization.

Mr. Qaiser Ahmed Sheikh	Informed the House regarding increase of river
2.24 p.m. to 2.26 p.m. (0:02)	water flow after the construction of Dost
2.2 · p.m. to 2.20 p.m. (eto2)	Muhammad Lali Bridge, Chiniot.
Senator Hidayat Ullah Khan	Law and order situation in Khyber
2.26 p.m. to 2.29 p.m. (0:03)	Pakhtunkhwa.
Rana Muhammad Qasim Noon	Expressed gratitude to the Speaker National
2.29 p.m. to 2.31 p.m. (0:02)	Assembly and Chairman Senate on passage of
	the Contempt of Parliament Bill.
Senator Mian Raza Rabbani	Appreciated Minister for Law and Justice for
2.31 p.m. to 2.34 p.m. (0:03)	revisiting the proposed amendment in light of
	reservations expressed by number of
	Parliamentarians in Election (Amendment)
	Bill, 2023.
Senator Muzzafar Shah	Raised the agriculture related issues and also
2.34 p.m. to 2.36 p.m. (0:02)	demanded to ensure the implementation on
	enforcement of minimum support price of
	cotton.
Senator Mohammad Humayun Mohmand	Criticized on government policies.
2.36 p.m. to 2.39 p.m. (0:03)	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

2.	MR. MURTAZA JAVED ABBASI,	The following Members of the Parliament spoke
2.	MR. MURTAZA JAVED ABBASI, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs to move that the Bill further to amend the Elections Act, 2017 [The Elections (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as passed by the National Assembly and not passed by the Senate within ninety days, be taken into consideration at once under clause (3) of Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	The following Members of the Parliament spoke on the Bill:- 1. Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Minister for Law and Justice 2.40 p.m. to 2.44 p.m. (0:04) Motion was moved by Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs 2. Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Minister for Economic Affairs – Political Affairs 2.45 p.m. to 2.49 p.m. (0:04) 3. Senator Mian Raza Rabbani 2.49 p.m. to 3.00 p.m. (0:11) 4. Senator Manzoor Ahmed 3.00 p.m. to 3.04 p.m. (0:04) 5. Senator Muhammad Tahir Bizinjo 3.04 p.m. to 3.07 p.m. (0:03) 6. Senator Syed Ali Zafar 3.07 p.m. to 3.24 p.m. (0:17) 7. Senator Sania Nishtar 3.24 p.m. to 3.28 p.m. (0:04)
	[Amandments entered in a senarate	Motion was adopted Clause by clause consideration and adoption of
	[Amendments entered in a separate list to be moved]	the Bill and amendments were made:

		Amendments in clauses 2 and 6, amendment for omission of clauses 3, 4 and 5, moved by Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs were adopted by the House. Amendments in clauses 7, 9, 11, 18, 19, 20, 23, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 33, 34, 35, 36, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43,46, 49, amendment for omission of clauses 8, 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 21, 22, 24, 25, 32, 37, 38, 44, 45, 47, 48, amendment for insertion of new clause 46A and amendment in statement of Objects and Reasons moved by Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Minister for Law and Justice were adopted by the House.
	QUORI	IIM
_		drawn attention of the Hon. Speaker towards the
3.	MR. MURTAZA JAVED ABBASI, I Minister for Parliamentary Affairs to move that the Bill further to amend the Elections Act, 2017 [The Elections (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	Bill was passed
4	CENIATOD MIANI DAZA DADDANI (-	Y - 6
4.	SENATOR MIAN RAZA RABBANI to move that the Bill further to amend the Exit from Pakistan (Control) Ordinance, 1981 [The Exit from Pakistan (Control) (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as passed by the Senate and not passed by the National Assembly within ninety days, be taken into consideration at once under clause (3) of Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Left-over
5.	SENATOR MIAN RAZA RABBANI to move that the Bill further to amend the Exit from Pakistan (Control) Ordinance, 1981 [The Exit from Pakistan (Control) (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over
	CENIATOR DANA MAOROOI	T - C
6.	SENATOR RANA MAQBOOL AHMAD to move that the Bill to provide for the maintenance and welfare of old parents and well-being, comfort and dignity of the senior citizens in Pakistan [The Maintenance and Welfare of Old Parents and Senior Citizens Bill, 2023], as passed by the Senate and not passed by the National Assembly within ninety days, be taken into consideration at once under clause (3) of Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan. [Amendments entered in a separate list to be moved]	Left-over

_	T	
7.	SENATOR RANA MAQBOOL AHMAD to move that the Bill to provide for the maintenance and welfare of old parents and well-being, comfort and dignity of the senior citizens in Pakistan [The Maintenance and Welfare of Old Parents and Senior Citizens Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over
8.	JAM ABDUL KARIM BIJAR to move that the Bill further to amend the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as passed by the National Assembly and not passed by the Senate within ninety days, be taken into consideration at once under clause (3) of Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan. [Amendments entered in a separate list	Left-over
	to be moved]	
9.	JAM ABDUL KARIM BIJAR to move that the Bill further to amend the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over
10.	SENATOR MIAN RAZA RABBANI to move that the Bill further to amend the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 [The Banking Companies (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as passed by the Senate and not passed by the National Assembly within ninety days, be taken into consideration at once under clause (3) of Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Left-over
11.	SENATOR MIAN RAZA RABBANI to move that the Bill further to amend the Banking Companies Ordinance, 1962 [The Banking Companies (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over
12.	MR. QADIR KHAN MANDOKHAIL to move that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the International Institute of Technology, Culture and Health Sciences [The International Institute of Technology, Culture and Health Sciences Bill, 2023], as passed by the National Assembly and not passed by the Senate within ninety days, be taken into consideration at once under clause (3) of Article 70 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	Left-over
13.	MR. QADIR KHAN MANDOKHAIL to move that the Bill to provide for the establishment of the International Institute of Technology, Culture and Health Sciences [The International Institute of Technology, Culture and Health Sciences Bill, 2023], be passed.	Left-over

14.	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN to move that	Left-over
	the Bill further to amend the Code of	
	Civil Procedure, 1908 [The Code of Civil	
	Procedure (Amendment) Bill, 2023], as	
	passed by the National Assembly and not	
	passed by the Senate within ninety days,	
	be taken into consideration at once under	
	clause (3) of Article 70 of the	
	Constitution of the Islamic Republic of	
	Pakistan.	
15.	SYED JAVED HUSNAIN to move that	Left-over
	the Bill further to amend the Code of	
	Civil Procedure, 1908 [The Code of Civil	
	Procedure (Amendment) Bill, 2023], be	
	passed.	

16.	MR. QADIR KHAN MANDOKHAIL	Left-over
	SYED JAVED HASNAIN, to	
	move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Control of Narcotic Substances Act, 1997	
	[The Control of Narcotic Substances	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2022], as passed by	
	the National Assembly and Senate and	
	returned by the President, be taken into	
	consideration at once under clause (2) of	
	Article 75 of the Constitution of the	
	Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	
17.	MR. QADIR KHAN MANDOKHAIL	Left-over
	SYED JAVED HASNAIN to move that	
	the Bill further to amend the Control of	
	Narcotic Substances Act, 1997 [The	
	Control of Narcotic Substances	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2022], be passed.	

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of Member	Brief Subject
Mr. Muhammad Abu Bakar 5.46 p.m. to 5.49 p.m. (0:03)	SNGPL has rejected the proposal to hire its employees on permanent basis who are working as contract since long time due to their over age.
Ms. Shahida Rehmani, Parliamentary Secretary for Industries and Productions. 5.49 p.m. to 5.50 p.m. (0:01)	Suggested that general seats for women may be increased by 10% and women registration may be increased by 20% as well as reserved seats may be brought to the level of divisions.

At 5.51 p.m., Mr. Speaker adjourned the Joint Sitting of the Majlis-e-Shoora (Parliament) to meet again on Monday the 7^{th} August, 2023, at 11.30 a.m.

Islamabad, the 26th July, 2023

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary